Ardito Construction Company Inc. Estimate

2216 Wakita Dr. SE e A
Marietta, GA 30060
Qf 12017 398
ARDITO phone/ Fax  770435-3776
CORSTRUCTION COMPARY 1HE.
- E-mail: chuck.ardito@arditoconstruction.com
Name / Address Project

City of Powder Springs

3006 Springs Industrial Dr. Austell Powder Springs Road 4110 WS,
Powder Springs, Ga. 30127

Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total

Water Service Installation

4110 Austell Powder Springs Road Suite 100

- Asphalt/ Concrete Saw Cut 24 |L.F. 1.00 24.00
- Haui Off 1.5]|CY. 20.00 30.00
« 1.5" Long Side Water Service L|EA 1,310.00 1.310.00
- 1.5" Long Side Water Service ( Additional 65 L.F. Water Serviee, 151 EA 1,310.00 1,965.00
110 L.F. Total )

- 1.5" Free Bore 36| L.F. 20.00 720.00
- Traffic Control 3]EA 230.00 750.00
- Contractor’s Hourly Rate 2.5 Hrs. 250.00 625.00
NOTE: Grading Complete/ Landscaping Including Erosion Control

Matting on Steep Slope.

- § inches GAB, 6 inches Concrete, Trench Cap 1 foot larger than 16 |S.F. 10.25 164.00
ditch in all directions Tack Coal 2 inches Type E or F Asphalt

- Sidewalk 4 inches Thick 16|8S.F. 7.95 127.20

Please Call Me [f You Have Any Questions Or Concerns:(678) 618-0240 .
Estimate Total: $5.715.20




Robert Kellett

L L RN

From: Robert Kellett

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:16 PM
To: ‘chuck.ardito@arditoconstruction.com'’
Cc: Robert Kellett; Jason Winters

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
Attachments: img-830135411-0001.pdf

The City of powder Springs is seeking your quote on 1 1/2 inch long side water service at 4110 Austell Powder Springs
Road Suit 100 . The service well come in the back of the building from Old Austell Road . (see attach picture ) The work
area is circled in picture . The scope of work includes the following .

*Installing tap and 1 1/2 inch water service cross road go down bank to the existing water meters near the
building .

*Securing a utility locate and potholing the work area prior to commencing work

*Backfill , compact and landscape impacted area

*Restoration of road , sidewalk or curb that are impacted

*Traffic control

*All work must comply with local, state and federal regulations

Please, you are advice to visit the proposed site to acquaint yourself with the scope of work before submitting your
quote by Friday September 8,2017 at 12:00pm.
For further question please contact me at 770-943-8010

Thank you

Robert Kellett
Water and Sewer Supervisor

Public Work Department

3006 Springs Industrial Dr.
Powder Springs, Ga. 30127
Phone: 770-943-8010 ext. 104
Fax: 770-943-8014
rkellett@citvofpowdersprings.org




Robert Kellett

L

From: Robert Kellett

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:37 PM
To: "dwight@sitengineeringinc.com’

Cc: Robert Kellett

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

*Backfill, compact and landscape impacted area

*Restoration of road , sidewalk or curb that are impacted

*Traffic contral

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
rkellett@cityofpowdersprings.org




Robert Kellett

From: Robert Kellett

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:42 PM
To: 'les@stillconstruction.net'

Co Robert Kellett

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
Attachments: img-830135411-0001 . pdf

The City of powder Springs is seeking your quote on 1 1/2 inch long side water service at 4110 Austell Powder Springs
Road Suit 100 . The service well come in the back of the building from Old Austell Road . (see attach picture )} The work
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




